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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Joeann <joeann@comlaw.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 January 2018 5:08 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc: assignments; 'Igene Lim'

Subject: SINGLE JOINT EXPERT FOR MOTOR VEHICLE NO. GR 8969A // YOUR REF : 

MN.IG.B1.1611246 // COMLAW'S REF : PCS.2017.214577.AVIVA.AMC

Dear Catherine,  
 
CLAIMANT: PHUA THIAM KENG - GR8969A 
INSURED: GANESAN KANNAN - SJV4585T 
 
MC/MC SUIT NO. 7377 OF 2017  
ACCIDENT ON 25.10.2016 AT THE JUNCTION OF MARYMOUNT LANE & UPPER THOMSON ROAD 
INVOLVING GR8969A, SJV4585T, SHC7370A & SHC1293D 
 
We refer to the above matter and to the SJE report dated 27 December 2017. 
 
As stated in our letter to M/s M Nedumaran & Co dated 26 October 2017 (which was forwarded to your good 
office as stated in M/s M Nedumaran & Co’s letter dated 26 October 2017), please let us have your views 
pertaining to the economical repair limit of the Plaintiff’s motor vehicle.  
 
We await your early reply.  
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
--- 

Thank You and Best Regards 
Ms Joeann Phua 
Secretary 
 
For and on behalf of Mr Charles Phua 
Director 
 
M/s ComLaw LLC 
64 Cecil Street, #03-02 
IOB Building, 
Singapore 049711 
Tel: (65) 6538 1221 
Direct Fax: (65) 6506 9156 
DID: (65) 6506 9161 
Email: joeann@comlaw.com.sg 

 
This email is intended solely for the abovenamed addresses(s). It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If this 
email has reached you in error, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error. Thank you for your co-operation. 
 
Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be decured or error-free as information can be intercepted, corrupted, lost, or it may 
arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accet liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message 
which arises as a result of internet transmission. 

 

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 27 December, 2017 3:15 PM 

To: 'Igene Lim' <igene.lim@mneduco.com.sg>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Charles Phua <charlesphua@comlaw.com.sg>; Joeann 

<joeann@comlaw.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: SINGLE JOINT EXPERT FOR MOTOR VEHICLE NO. GR 8969A // YOUR REF : MN.IG.B1.1611246 // 

COMLAW'S REF : PCS.2017.214577.AVIVA.AMC 
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Dear Igene, 

 

Thank you for your email. 

 

Dear Veron, 

 

FYNA. Our Ref: CS1/LAW17022572/Uvb 

 

"Wishes you a Happy New Year 2018" 
 

Best Regards, 

Catherine Chong | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Igene Lim [mailto:igene.lim@mneduco.com.sg]  

Sent: Wednesday, 27 December, 2017 3:11 PM 

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

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

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

MC SUIT NO. 7377/2017 

 

Our Ref : MN.IG.B1.1611246 

 

Hi Catherine, 

 

Please let us have the paper survey report conducted on the Plaintiff’s motor vehicle GR 8969A by 28 December 

2017 as directed by Court. 

 

 

With thanks & regards, 

IGENE LIM (MS) 
(For and on behalf of Mr Nedumaran Muthukrishnan) 

M NEDUMARAN & CO 

Advocates & Solicitors 

Commissioner for Oaths 

 

Branch Office : 

No. 11 Sin Ming Road                                                        

#B2-09 (Unit 2), Thomson V Two                                                  

Singapore 575629 

Tel : 6509-8480 / 6509-8481 

Fax : 6509-8482                                                                           

Email : igene.lim@mneduco.com.sg 

 
IMPORTANT NOTE: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and confidential and may contain 

legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or disseminate the information 
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contained herein. Please delete this message and its attachments immediately and contact us at (65) 6509-8480 if you have 

received this message in error. Thank you. 

 

From: Joeann [mailto:joeann@comlaw.com.sg]  

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 2:55 PM 

To: Igene Lim <igene.lim@mneduco.com.sg> 

Cc: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Charles Phua <charlesphua@comlaw.com.sg>; Catherine Chong 

(LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: SINGLE JOINT EXPERT FOR MOTOR VEHICLE NO. GR 8969A // YOUR REF : MN.IG.B1.1611246 

 

Dear Igene,  
 
We had forwarded the re-inspection report to LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd.  
 
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

Sent: Wednesday, 29 November, 2017 3:32 PM 

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Joeann <joeann@comlaw.com.sg>; Charles Phua 

<charlesphua@comlaw.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: SINGLE JOINT EXPERT FOR MOTOR VEHICLE NO. GR 8969A // YOUR REF : MN.IG.B1.1611246 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Our Ref : MN.IG.B1.1611246 

 

Hi Joeann, 

 

Please let us know if you have forwarded the pre-repair surveyed report to LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd. 

 

Catherine, 

 

Please let me know if Mr Chua Kang Seng being appointed as a Single Joint Expert (“SJE”) in this action has 

proceeded with the paper survey on the Plaintiff’s vehicle GR 8969A. 

 



4

 

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

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 5:12 PM 

To: Igene Lim <igene.lim@mneduco.com.sg> 

Cc: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; joeann@comlaw.com.sg; charlesphua@comlaw.com.sg 

Subject: RE: SINGLE JOINT EXPERT FOR MOTOR VEHICLE NO. GR 8969A // YOUR REF : MN.IG.B1.1611246 

 

Dear Igene, 

 

Noted with thanks. 

 

Dear Joeann, 

 

Kindly assist provide us Pre-Repair report for GR 8969A. 
 

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

Sent: Wednesday, 22 November, 2017 4:51 PM 

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; joeann@comlaw.com.sg; charlesphua@comlaw.com.sg 

Subject: RE: SINGLE JOINT EXPERT FOR MOTOR VEHICLE NO. GR 8969A // YOUR REF : MN.IG.B1.1611246 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Our Ref : MN.IG.B1.1611246 

 

Hi Celine, 

 

Our client had scrapped his vehicle. 
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Please proceed with paper survey on the Plaintiff’s motor vehicle GR 8969A. 

 

 

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

 

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) [mailto:celinefong@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 6:03 PM 

To: Igene Lim <igene.lim@mneduco.com.sg> 

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: SINGLE JOINT EXPERT FOR MOTOR VEHICLE NO. GR 8969A // YOUR REF : MN.IG.B1.1611246 

 

Dear Ms Igene, 

 

Refer to your letter dated 26th October 2017. 

 

M C SUIT NO. 7377 OF 2017 

 

We are pleased to submit our Professional Fee Charges (Single Joint Expert) as follows: 

 

Paper Survey : $700.00 

 

Physical Re-inspection : $1,000.00 

 

Affidavit Attendance Fee : $200.00 (per hour/per trip/per person) 

 

Court Attendance Expert Witness Fee   :              

(a) State Courts 

          i) Half day  $400.00                     

          ii) Full day  $800.00                    

  

 All above charges are subject to GST 7%. 

 

 

Please contact the undersign if you need further clarification. 
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Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

                  

 

 


